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45175 W. 10 Mile Road
Novi, Michigan 48375-3024

Attn: Kristen Kapelanski, AICP, Planner

Re: Jo Drive Renovations
Letter Summarizing Request for
Special Use Approval & Zoning
Board of Appeals

Dear Mrs. Kapelanski,

Fax: (248) 669-0850 www.schonsheck.com

November 11, 2010

We are submitting this project for consideration of Special Use Approval and Zoning Board of Appeals
Approval. This letter will summarize the request for each and the history behind the business operation
that has brought us to this point.

When the HUMMER line was canceled, the owners accepted the Cadillac franchise from GM. It has since
risen to one of the largest volume Cadillac retailers in the country. This success has brought greater
customer demand to the Cadillac of Novi site and it is rapidly reaching capacity. To relieve this constraint,
the owners purchased the subject Jo Drive property.

In the short term, it will be used to relieve the new car delivery pressure which is currently affecting the
service department. The plan is to use the building for non-customer related activities such as vehicle
prep and pre-delivery. Accomplishing this will allow the main dealership to continue to focus on direct
customer related services. As the demands on the dealership continue to expand, the owners will need
Jo Drive to be flexible to accommodate a variety of services.

This brings us to the first request, Special Use Approval. The owner is seeking approval to be able to
perform minor vehicle repair within the facility. This use is allowed in the 1-1 zoning district, with Special
Use Approval. General Motors has specific service bay requirements for Cadillac, which are different than
the requirements for HUMMER. These new requirements can be achieved by utilizing the Jo Drive
building. There will be plans submitted in the near future regarding the renovations to the existing
dealership to accommodate the balance of GM's new requirements. They are under review at General
Motors at this time and the owners simply cannot wait for review and approval by GM and Novi before
making the necessary adjustments to maintain quality customer service. Having the flexibility to provide
service functions at Jo Drive will relieve all that pressure during the planning and construction of the
dealership, and into the future.

The second request is for Zoning Board of Appeals Approval to allow outdoor parking of vehicles in the
existing parking lot. Given the site constraints at the existing dealership, specifically the regulated
wetlands, there are not enough parking spaces to satisfy GM's minimum requirements for Cadillac. What
was adequate for a HUMMER dealership turns out to be insufficient for a Cadillac dealership. This was
impossible to foresee when the property was originally purchased.
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The intent is to have the ability to park additional Cadillac vehicles in the existing parking lot of Jo Drive.
Because the unlicensed cars may be stationary for more than 24 hours, the Novi Ordinance considers this
"Outdoor Storage", which requires a variance. If these cars were employee or visitor cars, there would not
be an ordinance restriction. By granting a variance for this property, the car carriers that currently cause
traffic congestion on Grand River and Meadowbrook Road and within the main dealership will be rerouted
to Jo Drive. This will relieve onsite pressure, and improve the dealership image on a primary corner of the
Novi Town Center Gateway District. The ability to store vehicles at Jo Drive will not deter from the
surrounding properties, in fact it will compliment the neighbors. A vacant building will be transformed into
a thriving business in an otherwise tucked away corner of the community.

We ask for your consideration and support in helping a successful business in Novi continue to provide
exceptional service to the residents of Novi, and the surrounding communities. The Special Use Approval
and Variance will promote the flexibility and expansion necessary to allow for a successful business
operation. We look forward to addressing additional concerns at public hearing and municipal meetings
necessary to work through these requested approvals.

Very Truly Yours

Cc: Mr. Gary Wood, Gardan LLC
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